
Rental Pricing & Details 
Mon-Wed 10am-12am $1750~Thursday 10am-2am $2500 

Friday 10am-2am $4000~Saturday 10am-2am $5500~Sunday $10am-2am $3500 

Includes full use of our property, inside & outside, plus 

25 72” Guest Tables ~ 250 Banquet Chairs ~ 8 8’ Banquet Tables  

2 6’ Banquet Tables ~ 4 48” Tables ~ 8 36” Round Cocktail Tables ~ 2 Mobile Bars  

Wireless Microphone ~ Projection Screen ~ Bride’s Dressing Room  



Frequently Asked Questions  
What is included in the rental of The Admiral? 

Fulll use of property and tables & chairs 

Do you have a site fee? 

Yes, rental rates for the venue depend on the day and time. 

How can a date be secured? 

You can secure an event date by signing a contract and 

 paying a 50% (of the room rate) non-refundable deposit. 

Can a date be held without a deposit? 

No. 

Is security required for all events? 

Yes, there is a $250 flat fee for security at your event. 

Do you allow outside catering? 

Yes, as long as the caterer performs a walk through of the facility with the Facility Manager. 

Do you offer an on-site event/wedding coordinator? 

No, but you are welcome to bring in your own or one off our preferred list. 

Can the client provide their own alcohol if desired? 

Clients can provide their own alcohol as long as they have it freely available to their guests. We highly recommend having a TABC bar-
tender serve your alcohol from behind a bar. 

Is security required for an event? 

Yes, Seabrook police is required for every event. We will schedule an officer prior to your event. The total fee for security of a flat rate of 
$250. 

How many parking spaces are on site? 

There are over 300 free parking spaces for the complex where we 
are located. 

Is there handicap access? 

Yes, 2 ramps leading to the main entrance of the adjacent build-
ing, through the wooden doors will lead you to the elevator 
hallway. 

Do you rent other items such as linens, tables, or flatware? 

Yes, we rent linens. 

Do you require clients to use a specific list of vendors? 

We require you use one of our caterers, or pay an additional fee. 
All other vendors are allowed onsite for no additional fee. 

Do you require the client to use your musicians? If you do not require this, is that an additional fee to bring in one's own musi-
cians? 

No, no additional fees. 

What restrictions (if any) on decorations? 

Nothing can be applied directly to the walls, windows, floors or ceilings. No Fog Machines. 


